
Undergraduate Curriculum Committee 
 September 16, 2025 

 

Call to Order – Meeting:  3:45 pm, Zoom  

 

Voting Members Present: Shelia Flener, Amber Giacona, Kimberly Pharris, Kerron Joseph, Karen 

Schifferdecker, Yaser Mowafi, Brian Elliott, Will Derryberry, Ashley Fox, Melanie Eaton, Robert Welch, 

Darnez Pope, Mohsen Aram, Melanie Autin, and Merrall Price (normally guest but temp voting rep). 

 

Advisory Members Present: Danita Kelley, Jessica Dorris, and Jennifer Klemm. 

 

Guests: LeAnne Coder, Kristina Arnold, and Zachary Lopes 

 

Approval of Minutes,  

April 14, 2025 & August 12, 2025 – 1st/2nd: Autin/Fox – Vote: Approved (10 yes. 1 Abstain) 

 

New Business 

 

Curriculum Agenda 

College of Health & Human Services 

Code Title Status Contact Received 

IDFM 165 IDFM 165: Fashion Appreciation Added Seth Howard 6/30/2025 

Motion to Approve – 1st/2nd: Autin/Fox 
Discussion: Mowafi said he liked the name of the course. 
Vote: Approved (12/12 yes) 

 

 

Gordon Ford College of Business 

Code Title Status Contact Received 

1783 1783: Artificial Intelligence and Analytics (AIA) Edited 
Ray 
Blankenship 

9/2/2025 

Motion to Approve – 1st/2nd: Autin/Aram 
Discussion: Autin suggested a small Friendly Amendment on the 2nd SLO. Coder accepts that as 
a friendly amendment. Mowafi asked, does it need rubric and was concerned that both SLO 
have the words demonstrate/understanding. 
Friendly Amendment – 2nd SLO; where it says “students will understand” – instead say, “students 
will demonstrate knowledge of emerging…” (making it more action). 
Vote: Approved (13/13 yes) 

 

 

Potter College of Arts and Letters 

Code Title Status Contact Received 

ANIM 215 ANIM 215: 2D Computer Animation Added Joon Sung 9/4/2025 

Motion to Approve – 1st/2nd: Autin/Fox 
Discussion: None 
Vote: Approved (12/12 yes) 

https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/9911/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/9911/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/programadmin/394/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/programadmin/394/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/10000/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/10000/index.html&step=showfullrecord


Undergraduate Curriculum Committee 
 September 16, 2025 

BDAS 321 
BDAS 321: Art, Business, and Science of 
Distilling, Brewing, and Winemaking 

Added Kristina Arnold 9/5/2025 

Motion to Approve – 1st/2nd: Autin/Fox 
Discussion: Arnold asked if they could make this BDAS-320 instead of BDAS-321. There was a 
problem with course leaf and had trouble entering correctly. Dorris said she should be able to 
make that work, she’s never had that happen. If not, she’ll leave as BDAS-321. 
Vote: Approved (14/14 yes) 

593 593: Music, Bachelor of Music Edited Zachary Lopes 5/5/2025 

Motion to Approve – 1st/2nd: Autin/Fox 
Discussion: Price said it was hard to see the changes, deep into the level of course leaf. She 
explained and Lopes said he could answer questions if needed.  
Vote: Approved (14/14 yes) 

 

 

Ogden College of Science & Engineering 

Code Title Status Contact Received 

HORT 407 HORT 407: Plant Propagation Edited Martin Stone 5/1/2025 

Motion to Approve – 1st/2nd: Autin/Fox 
Discussion: Doris asked for clarification, notice HORT-408 is cross through, wanted to make 
sure it’s going to be done in the program revision as well with the same thing. Burris, I think so. 
There are several other revisions coming through soon. 
Vote: Approved (13/13 yes) 

329 329: Biophysics, Minor Edited Ali Oguz Er 9/5/2025 

Motion to Approve – 1st/2nd: Autin/Fox 
Discussion: None 
Vote: Approved (13/13 yes) 

 
Elections 

Price asked, Does it require someone to be on senate? Answered, used to be that way, and it was 

changed, it can be someone from college reps as well. Flener explained that everything has already been 

set up for the next chair. Offered to help them get up to speed. Long hold before anyone 

spoke/volunteered. 

Chair – Ashly Fox volunteered 
Vice Chair – Kimberly Pharris volunteered to be vice chair. Wants to learn before she 
takes the top spot. (Vote: All Approved) 
Committee for Academic Policy – Melanie Autin, Merrall Price, Amber Giacona all 
volunteered for this sub-committee. 

 
Next Meeting: October 21, 2025 

Adjourn @ 4:23pm – Autin motioned to adjourn. 

Respectfully Submitted 

UCC Recorder 

Jessica Steenbergen 

https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/10004/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/10004/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/10004/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/programadmin/309/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/programadmin/309/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/5226/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/5226/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/programadmin/278/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/programadmin/278/index.html&step=showfullrecord

